La Sierra High School School Site Council Minutes

March 20, 2023 - Meeting had 4/3/23

Meeting Location https://meet.google.com/owg-fuet-gbc Time 3:45pm

I. Introductory Procedure

- 1. Call to Order at 4:09pm
- 2. Establishment of Quorum at 4:09pm
- 3. Pledge of Allegiance
- 4. Welcome and Introductions: parent Aven Callahan, students Justin Auld and Abigail Aragon, teachers Kathy Thompson, Arianna Reedy, classified Monica Rangel, principal Tania Cabeza

II. Action Items

- 1. Approve minutes from March 3, 2023 Rangel made a motion to approve minutes, Reedy seconded the motion motion passed and minutes approved as drafted.
- 2. Title I Proposals Auld made a motion to hear Title I proposals and Reedy seconded the motion motion passed. No discussion was had and proposals passed unanimously.
 - a. Cabeza summarized three Title I proposals 1) release time for PBIS team to support students at risk and provide academic support \$1380 2) Social science 4 teachers requested a release day for them to review and revise assessments, review course data, identify strategies to use for academic support for students and set up standards based gradebooks, \$3740 3) Release day for department chairs to work on course trends and identify strategies for student academic support in courses \$3800.

III. Discussion/Information

- 1. Budget Reports by Funding Source Cabeza reviewed budget allocations left EL-\$13,000, LCFF LI-\$0, Title I \$12,000. Callahan shared ideas for EL money that can be spent on literacy materials called Lightbox
- 2. School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)
 - Monitor student progress family engagement goal data
 - o Cabeza summarized WASC parent survey results a little over 200 which indicated overall families are happy with the services provided by the school. CHKS survey turnout for parents have been no more than 75 respondents over the last two years. There are currently 6 out of 18 active booster clubs. Low parent participation in counseling sessions, workshops and events with a total of 160

parents attending 8 events this year. Data shows there is still a need for family engagement given that there is low parental involvement and participation in these events.

- Monitor implementation of the SPSA goals/actions Cabeza reviewed the current activities for this goal and the following were suggestions to add as activities to support this goal next year-
 - Callahan suggested that we offer parents virtual session options to increase parent participation - we can add Zoom to purchase for the school
 - o Cabeza suggested PIQE for family engagement sessions
 - o Reedy suggested additional time for calls to be made to invite parents to events
 - Callahan suggested additional time for counselors and OCI teachers to make personal calls for at risk students - move to intervention goal
- Review new goals proposed by Math and Science Departments Cabeza reviewed goals for next year - no discussion - SSC approves adding the two new goals - one for Math to increase CAASPP by 5% and one for Science to do the same by 2024.
- 3. Reports from Parent Committees next ELAC scheduled for 4/10/23
- 4. Program Reports
 - Professional Development Opportunities (Paraprofessionals, Teachers)- SL pull out day for staff, some release days for department leaders is coming up to review A-G and a PBIS pull out day to review at risk students is coming up.
 - Parent and Family Involvement Opportunities Spring festival went well with a great turnout and over \$5000 raised for clubs and boosters.
 - Principal's Report end of the year senior events, WASC visit is in two weeks

IV. Hearing Session/Public Comments

This item is placed on the agenda so that members of the audience have the opportunity to speak regarding subjects or concerns that do not appear on the agenda. The chair reserves the right to limit the speaking time to three minutes. Government Code Section 54954.2 and Education Code Section 35154.5 prohibit the council from discussion or acting upon matters not on the agenda.

V. Adjournment

- Agenda building for next meeting review draft of SPSA
- 2. The next SSC meeting is scheduled for April 17, 2023
- 3. Adjournment motion made by Thompson, Reedy seconded meeting adjourned at 5pm.

